Samantha Leick

From: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 10:36 AM

To: Steve Clough

Cc: Alan Pineda; James Carlton Parker; Christa Smaling; EPA Region 9 Document Control

(R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov); Frederick Perdomo; Frier, William; JD Dotchin; Jeff Kinder; Mark Duffy
(duffy.mark@epa.gov); Steven (Linder.Steven@epa.gov); Allan Delorme; Andrew Steinberg; Bohmann,
David; Brian Loffman; Jay A. Steinberg, President; John Pekala; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara; &REH-
NERT Documents; dan.pastor@tetratech.com; O'Neill, Tanya C.; Betty Kuo; Brenda Pohlmann;
Christene Klimek; dave.johnson@Ilvvwd.com; Debbie Jo Maust (dmaust@cap-az.com); Deena
Hannoun (deena.hannoun@Ivvwd.com); Eric Fordham; Kevin Fisher; Lopez,Maria T; Marcia Scully;
Mauricio Santos (MSantos@mwdh2o.com); MChaudhuri@mwdh?2o.com; Nagai,Carol A; Orestes
Morfin (omorfin@cap-az.com); Peggy Roefer; SC Anderson; Teraoka Jill C; Todd Tietjen

Subject: RE: NERT - Request to Relocate Well M-103

Steve,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified Deliverable and finds that the document is acceptable.
Thanks,

Weiquan

Weiquan Dong

Professional Engineering Specialist, Ph.D., P.E.
Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
375 E Warm Springs Rd, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV. 89119

wdong@ndep.nv.gov

(0) (702)-668-3929; Fax (702) 486-2863
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From: Steve Clough <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 9:25 AM

To: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: Alan Pineda <alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Christa Smaling
<csmaling@ndep.nv.gov>; EPA Region 9 Document Control (R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov) <R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov>;
Frederick Perdomo <fperdomo@ndep.nv.gov>; Frier, William <Frier.William@epa.gov>; JD Dotchin
<jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; Jeff Kinder <jkinder@ndep.nv.gov>; Mark Duffy (duffy.mark@epa.gov)
<duffy.mark@epa.gov>; Steven (Linder.Steven@epa.gov) <Linder.Steven@epa.gov>; Allan DeLorme
<adelorme@ramboll.com>; Andrew Steinberg <andrew.steinberg@Ilepetomaneinc.com>; Bohmann, David
<David.Bohmann@tetratech.com>; Brian Loffman <brian.loffman@lepetomaneinc.com>; Jay A. Steinberg, President
<trustee.president@lepetomaneinc.com>; John Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara
<kkuwabara@ramboll.com>; NERT Documents (NERTDocuments@ramboll.com) <NERTDocuments@ramboll.com>;
Pastor, Dan (Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com) <Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com>; Tanya O'Neill <toneill@foley.com>; Betty Kuo
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<bkuo@mwdh2o0.com>; Brenda Pohlmann <brenda.pohlmann@cityofhenderson.com>; Christene Klimek
<Christene.Klimek@cityofhenderson.com>; dave.johnson@Ivvwd.com; Debbie Jo Maust (dmaust@cap-az.com)
<dmaust@cap-az.com>; Deena Hannoun (deena.hannoun@Ivvwd.com) <deena.hannoun@Ivvwd.com>; Eric Fordham
<eric_fordham@geopentech.com>; Kevin Fisher <kevin.fisher@lvvwd.com>; Lopez,Maria T <MTLopez@mwdh2o0.com>;
Marcia Scully <mscully@mwdh2o0.com>; Mauricio Santos (MSantos@mwdh2o0.com) <MSantos@mwdh2o0.com>;
MChaudhuri@mwdh2o.com; Nagai,Carol A <CNagai@mwdh2o.com>; Orestes Morfin (omorfin@cap-az.com)
<omorfin@cap-az.com>; Peggy Roefer <proefer@crc.nv.gov>; SC Anderson <SC.Anderson@Ivvwd.com>; Teraoka,lJill C
<JTeraoka@mwdh2o.com>; Todd Tietjen <todd.tietjen@Ivvwd.com>

Subject: NERT - Request to Relocate Well M-103

Weiquan,

Please find attached NERT’s request to relocate monitoring well M-103 located on Parcel H to
facilitate future redevelopment of the property. Consistent with Section 7.2(a) of the Easement
Agreement between NERT and TRECO, LLC, if requested, NERT is required to relocate any wells
located within the area planned for construction of a building or other permanent structure, at its
costs, within 90 days after approval of such relocation by NDEP.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Steve Clough

Remediation Director

Nevada Environmental Response Trust
510 S. Fourth Street

Henderson, NV 89015

Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com
Office: (702) 960-4309

Cell: (702) 686-9611




